LYNDA GUNSTREAM, PCC

ORANGE COUNTY
TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR
P.0. BOX 1568
(409) 882-7971 ORANGE, TEXAS 77631-1568 Fax
(409) 769-0064 Email: lgunstream@co,orange.tx.us (409) 882-7912

.

DATE: OCTOBER 22,2015
TO: WEST ORANGE COVE C.1.S.D.
FROM: LYNDA GUNSTREAM

RE: 2014 YEAR END REPORTS
2015 BEGINNING YEAR REPORT

Please verify that you have received all of the following items. You will find items 1, 2, and 4
in your web distribution. Item 3 is an attachement in this email.

1. Year-To-Date Year End Report: October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015
* Year End Totals recap
* Year End Purged Totals (Ten/Twenty Year Deletions-Property Tax Code 33.05c)
* Year End After Purge Totals
You will find these reports in your web distribution.

2. Year-to-Date Recap of Beginning Totals:
* Year-to-Date Recap showing beginning levies for current and delinquent collections.
You will find these reports in your web distribution.

3. Certification of the 2015 Current and Delinquent Tax Rolls:
* Please submit the certification forms to your governing body (Property Tax Code
26.0%¢) and return a copy of the signed forms once approved.
These reports are found as an attachment to this email.

4, 2015 Current and Delinquent Tax Rolls:  Your Current and Delinquent Tax Rolls
You will find these reports in your web distribution.

If I can be of further assistance, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Lynda Gunstream
Orange County Tax Assessor-Collector



